Truck Driver Training	g Program	Program Modality: On Campu	S	
Overview:Lewis & Cl	lark Commuity C	ollege's Truck Driver Training p	rogram meets the educational	requirements
to obtain a Commerc	cial Driver's Licer	nse (CDL) which is transferable	to all states and territories. Th	ie Federal
Motor Carrier Safety	Administration	(FMCSA) sets the minimum sta	ndards that States must meet	regarding CDLs
and Commercial Lea	rner's Permits (C	CLP), administration of the actua	al CDL program and issuance o	f the license
itself remains the ex-	clusive function	of the States. States may deter	mine the application process, I	icense fee,
license renewal cycle	e, renewal proce	dures, and reinstatement requi	irements after a disqualificatio	n; provided that
the Federal standard	ls and criteria ar	e met. States may exceed the F	ederal requirements for certai	n criteria, such
as medical, fitness, a	nd other driver	qualifications. Students who are	e interested in working in othe	r states should
contact the state box	ard before enrol	ling in this program. LCCC does	not guarantee the active statu	ıs of links
Program URL	https://www.lc	.edu/academic-programs/degre	ees-certificates/truck-driver-tr	aining.html
Coordinator		Kent Ripperda	kripperda@lc.edu	618-468-5797
Approved Provider:	The Federal Mo	otor Carrier Safety Administration	on (FMCSA)	
	https://tpr.fmc	sa.dot.gov/Drivers/SelectingAP	<u>rovider</u>	
US. State/Territory	Educational	Licensing Board Agency	Board/Agency Contact	Phone
,	Requirements		Information	
	,			
Alabama	Meets	Alabama Law Enforcement	ttps://www.alea.gov/dps/dri	334-676-6080
		Agency	ver-license/cdl-frequently-	
			asked-questions	
Alaska	Meets	Sate of Alaska Department of	https://dmv.alaska.gov/cred	907-269-5551
7 1100110		Motorov Vehicles - CDL	ential-services/commercial-	
		License	drivers-license-cdl/	
		License	anvers meense eary	
American Samoa	Meets	American Samoa Bar	https://asbar.org/regulation	N/A
		Association	/19-0112-qualifications/	'
Arizona	Meets	Arizona Department of	https://azdot.gov/mvd/servi	N/A
		Transportation Motor Vehicle	ces/driver-	
		Division	services/commercial-driver-	
			license/license-	
			information/cdl-instruction-	
			permit#:~:text=If%20you%2	
			0are%20a%20first,is%20vali	
			d%20only%20in%20Arizona.	
Arkansas	Meets	Arkansas Department of	https://www.dfa.arkansas.g	501-371-5581
		Finance and Administration	ov/driver-services/cdl-	
		Driver Services	classifications/	
California	Meets	Sate of California Division of	https://www.dmv.ca.gov/po	800-777-0133
		Motor Vehicles Commercial	rtal/driver-licenses-	
		Driver's Licenses	identification-	
			cards/commercial-driver-	
			liconcos edl/	

licenses-cdl/

Colorado	Meets	Colorado Department of Revenue Division of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.colorado.gov/cd l-general-information	303-205-5600
Connecticut	Meets	Connecticut Department of Motor Vehicles	https://portal.ct.gov/dmv/co mmercial-and-industry- services/get-commercial- learners- permit?language=en_US	860-263-5700 800-842-8222
Delaware	Meets	Delaware Division of Motor Vehicles Drivers License/ Identification Services	https://dmv.de.gov/DriverSe rvices/drivers_license/CDL/i ndex.shtml	877-477-7117
District of Columbia	Meets	District of Columbia Department of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.dc.gov/cdlinfo#: ~:text=To%20get%20a%20D C%20DMV%20CDL%2C%20y ou%20must%3A&text=Meet %20identity%2C%20residenc y%2C%20and%20good,FMCS A%20training%20provider% 2C%20if%20required.	202-737-4404
Florida	Meets	Florida Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles	https://www.flhsmv.gov/driver-licenses-id-cards/commercial-motor-vehicle-drivers/commercial-driver-license/	850-617-2606
Georgia	Meets	Georgia Department of Driver Services	https://dds.georgia.gov/georgia-licenseid/commercial	678-413-8650
Guam	Meets	Guam Department of Revenue and Taxation Motor Vehicle Division	https://notices.guam.gov/no tice_detail/839	635- 1840/41/42/57 and 635- 7603/04/06
Hawaii	Meets	Hawaii Department of Finance, Vehicle Registration and Licensing Division.	https://www.hawaiicounty.g ov/departments/finance/ve hicle-registration- licensing/commercial-driver- licensing-general- information	808-961-2222
Idaho	Meets	Idaho Trucking Online Resource	https://trucking.idaho.gov/c ommercial-drivers-license- cdl/	208-872-3163
Illinois	Meets	Illinois Secretary of State - CDL Division	https://www.ilsos.gov/depar tments/drivers/drivers_licen se/CDL/cdl.html#requireobt ain	217-785-3108

Indiana	Meets	Indiana Bureau of Motor Vehicles	https://www.in.gov/bmv/lic enses-permits- ids/commercial-drivers- license-overview/	800-457-8283
lowa	Meets	lowa Department of Transportation	https://iowadot.gov/mvd/cd l/CDL-homepage	515-244-8725
Kansas	Meets	Kansas Department of Revenue Commercial Driver's License	https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovcdl.html	785-296-3671
Kentucky	Meets	Drive Kentucky - Commercial Driver's License	https://drive.ky.gov/Drivers/ Pages/CDL.aspx	502-564-1257
Louisiana	Meets	Louisiana Department of Transportation & Development Office of Motor Vehicles	https://wwwapps.dotd.la.go v/administration/dotdaz/def inition.aspx?termID=195	225-925-6146
Maine	Meets	Maine Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Driver Licenses and ID's	https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/licenses/commercialexam.html	
Maryland	Meets	Maryland Department of Transportation Motor Vehicle Administration	https://mva.maryland.gov/d rivers/Pages/cdl- commercial.aspx	410-768-7000 800-950-1682
Massachusetts	Meets	Massachusetts Department of Transportation, Driving & Motor Vehicles	https://www.mass.gov/com mercial-drivers-licenses-cdl	857-368-8200
Michigan	Meets	Michigan Department of State	https://www.michigan.gov/s os/all-services/cdl-apply	888-767-6424
Minnesota	Meets	Minnesota Department of Public Safety Commercial Driver's License	https://mn.gov/elicense/a- z/?id=1083-231305	651-297-3298
Mississippi	Meets	Mississippi Department of Public Safety	https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Classes A-D	601-487-7028
Missouri	Meets	Missouri Department of Review Commercial Drivers	https://dor.mo.gov/driver- license/issuance/commercial /	573-526-3669
Montana	Meets	Montana Motor Vehicle Division	https://mvdmt.gov/cdl/	406-444-3933
Nebraska	Meets	Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.nebraska.gov/c dl/cdl/	402-471-3861
Nevada	Meets	Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles Commercial Driver Licensing - Nevada DMV	https://dmv.nv.gov/cdl.htm/	N/A

New Hampshire	Meets	New Hampshire Division of Motor Vehicles Commercial Driver Licenses	www.dmv.nh.gov/drivers- licensenon-driver- ids/commercial-driver- licenses	800-735-2964
New Jersey	Meets	New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission		609-292-6500
New Mexico	Meets	New Mexico Motor Vehicle Division	https://www.mvd.newmexic o.gov/commercial/commerci al-drivers-licenses-cdl/	
New York	Meets	New York Department of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.ny.gov/driver- license/commercial- drivers/get-a-commercial- driver-license-cdl	515-486-9786
North Carolina	Meets	N.C. Department of Transportation Commercial Driver License	https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/license-id/driver-licenses/commercial/Pages/default.aspx	919-715-7000
North Dakota	Meets	Department of Transportation North Dakota State Government Commercial Driver License	https://www.dot.nd.gov/dri ver/commercial/commercial- driver-license	
Northern Mariana Islands	Meets	Northern Marianna Islands Commercial Driver License	https://www.onetonline.org /link/locallicenses/53- 3032.00%20%20%20%20%2 0?st=MP	670-664-9066, 68, or 69
Ohio	Meets	Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles	https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/dl-cdl-classes.aspx	844-644-6268
Oklahoma	Meets	Service Oklahoma Commercial Driver License	https://oklahoma.gov/servic	405-522-7000 833-306-0128
Oregon	Meets	Oregon Department of Transportation	https://www.oregon.gov/od ot/dmv/pages/driverid/cdlg et.aspx	503-945-5000
Pennsylvania	Meets	PennDOT Driver & Vehicle Services	https://www.dmv.pa.gov/dri ver-services/commercial- driver/pages/default.aspx	717-412-5300
Puerto Rico	Meets	US Dept of Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration	https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/ taxonomy/term/12801	800-832-5660

Rhode Island	Meets	Rhode Island Division of	https://dmv.ri.gov/licenses-	401-462-4368
		Motor Vehicles Department	permits-	
		of Revenue	ids/commercial/commercial-	
			driving-license-cdl	
South Carolina	Meets	South Carolina Department of	https://www.scdmvonline.c	N/A
		Motor Vehicles	om/Driver-	
			Services/Commercial-	
			Licenses	
South Dakota	Meets	South Dakota Department of	https://dps.sd.gov/driver-	605-773-6883
		Public Safety	licensing/commercial-drivers	
		, i	license	
Tennessee	Meets	TN Department of Safety and	https://www.tn.gov/safety/	866-903-7357
		Homeland Security	driver-services/commercial-	
		,	driver-license.html	
Texas	Meets	Texas Department of Public	https://www.dps.texas.gov/	512-424-2600
		Safety	section/commercial-driver-	
			license	
US Virgin Islands	Does Not	Bureau of Motor Vehicles	https://bmv.vi.gov/drivers-	N/A
oo viigiii isianas	Meet	Virgin Islands	license/	.,,,
Utah	Meets	Utah Department of Public	https://dld.utah.gov/adult-	801-965-4437
Otan		Safety	cdl-original/	888-353-4224
Vermont	Meets	Vermont Department of		802-828-2000
	1	Motor Vehicles CDL	enses/types-of-licenses-	
			ids/commercial-drivers-	
			license-cdl	
Virginia	Meets	Virginia Department of Motor		804-497-7100
Ü		Vehicles CDL	v/licenses-ids/cdl	
Washington	Meets	Washington State	https://dol.wa.gov/driver-	360-902-3900
Ü		Department of Licensing	licenses-and-	
			permits/commercial-driver-	
			licenses-cdl	
West Virginia	Meets	Department of	https://transportation.wv.go	800-642-9066
g :		Transportation West Virginia	v/DMV/Motor-	
		and the state of t	Carriers/CDL/Pages/default.	
			aspx	
Wisconsin	Meets	Wisconsin Department of	https://wisconsindot.gov/Pa	608-264-7447
		Transportation	ges/dmv/com-drv-vehs/rqts-	
			for-cdl/cdl-	
			requirements.aspx	
Wyoming	Meets	Wyoming Department of	https://www.dot.state.wy.us	307-777-4800
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	Twice is	Transportation	/home/driver license recor	
			ds/commercial-license.html	
		•	rus/ commercial-license.illill	I